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(1) BB (Pejabat Perdana Menteri Malaysia; Prime Minister‘s
Department, Malaysia ) , www.pmo.gov.my

( 2 42 Kementerian Luar Negeri, Malaysia; Ministry of Foreign
Affairs, Malaysia) , www.kin.gov.my

( 3 B Kementerian Kewangan, Malaysia; Ministry of Finance,
Malaysia ) , www.treasury.gov.my

(4) HBFEE (Kementerian Pertahanan, Malaysia; Ministry of
Defence, Malaysia) ,www.mod.gov.my

(5) B ( Kementerian Dalam Negeri; Ministry of Home Affairs ),
www.moha.gov.my

(6)¥8 % . b3 M7 BUR#F ( Kementerian Kesejahteraan Bandar,
Perumahan dan Kerajaan Tempatan; Ministry of Urban Wellbeing,
Housing and Local Government ) , www.kpkt.gov.my

(7) LTS (Kementerian Kerja Raya Malaysia; Ministry of
Works Malaysia ) , www.kkr.gov.my

(8) PR % 5T ( Kementerian Perdagangan Antarabangsa
dan Industri; Ministry of International Trade and Industry ) ,
www.miti.gov.my

(9) 4MNAMEIER ( Perbadanan Pembangunan Perdagangan Luar
Malaysia; Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation,
MATADE ) , www.matrade.gov.my

(10 ) R J=)( Jabatan Imigresen Malaysia; Immigration Department
of Malaysia ) , www.imi.gov.my

(1) #% & EF (Lembaga Pembangunan Pelaburan Malaysia;
Malaysian Investment Development Authority,
MIDA ) ,www.mida.gov.my

(12) AN D%iEER ( Kementerian Sumber Manusia, Malaysia;
Ministry of Human Resources, Malaysia ) , www.mohr.gov.my

(13) HAEAF#B ( Kementerian Belia dan Sukan; Ministry of Youth
And Sports ) , www.kbs.gov.my

(14) ENS . SVENIHTEF5ER ( Kementerian Perdagangan
Dalam Negeri, Koperasi danKepenggunaan; Ministry of Domestic Trade,
Cooperative and Consumerism ) , www.kpdkk.gov.my
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(15) BEIR. 2R 1.2 MoKk 4# ( Kementerian Tenaga, Teknologi
Hijau dan Air; Ministry of Energy, Green Technology and Water ) ,
www.kettha.gov.my

(16) #FH#B ( Kementerian Pelajaran Malaysia; Ministry of
Education Malaysia ) , www.moe.gov.my

(17) HREFES5HES ( Kementerian Sumber Aslidan Alam
Sekitar; Ministry of Natural Resource and Environment Malaysia ) ,
www.nre.gov.my

(18) 4l 54 FE T3 ( Kementerian Pertanian dan Industri Asas
Tani Malaysia; Ministry of Agriculture And Agro-Based Industry
Malaysia ) , www.moa.gov.my

(19) #Zi@#B ( Kementerian Pengangkutan Malaysia; Ministry of
Transport Malaysia ) , www.mot.gov.my

(20) Bl HiARS581HF (Kementerian Sains, Teknologi dan
Inovasi; Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation ) ,
www.mosti.gov.my

(21) JigliF 5304k ( Kementerian Pelancongan dan Kebudayaan
Malaysia; Ministry of Tourism and Culture Malaysia ) ,
www.motour.gov.my

(22) W5 ZHAE (Kementerian Komunikasi dan Multimedia;
Ministry of Communication and Multimedia ) , www.kpkk.gov.my

(23)iA4r .z 5445 & JEH( Kementerian Pembangunan Wanita,
Keluarga dan Masyarakat; Ministry of Women, Family and Community
Development ) , www.kpwkm.gov.my

(24) 25X % B ( Kementerian Kemajuan Luar Bandar dan
Wilayah; Ministry of Rural and Regional Development ) , www.
rurallink.gov.my

(25) Fb Tolk B 7= i3 ( Kementerian Perusahaan Perladangan
dan Komoditi Malaysia; Ministry of Plantation Industries and
Commodities Malaysia ) , www.kppk.gov.my

(26) IAFB (Kementerian Kesihatan Malaysia; Ministry of Health
Malaysia ) , www.moh.gov.my

(27 ) BCFS HAEIX 3 ( Kementerian Wilayah Persekutuan; Ministry of
Federal Territories ) , www.kwpkb.gov.my

(28) Dk PEWHFE (Pos Malaysia) , www.pos.com.my

(29) 2R XHBiJH (Jabatan Kastam Diraja Malaysia; Royal
Malaysian Customs Department ) , www.customs.gov.my
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(30) ERJIZ/)R (Jabatan Latihan Khidmat Negara; National
Training Service Department ) , www.khidmatnegara.gov.my

( 31)E %447 ( Bank Negara Malaysia; Central Bank of Malaysia ),
www.bnm.gov.my

(32 )M b1 4:( SSM; Companies Commission of Malaysia ),
WWW.Ssm.gov.my/en

(33) WA B Z 514 (Suruhanjaya Sekuriti Malaysia; Securities
Commission Malaysia ) , www.sc.com.my
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The Federation of Chinese Associations Malaysia
Hidk: No.1 Jalan Maharajalela, 50150 Kuala Lumpur
H 1% . 00603-22734008

4 #: 00603-22734015

MHE: www.huazong.my

2. Oy R 2

The Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of
Malaysia (ACCCIM)

Motk 6th Floor, Wisma Chinese Chamber, 258 Jalan Ampang,
50450 Kuala Lumpur

Hi%: 00603-42603090, 42603091

4 E: 00603-42603080

k. www.acccim.org.my

3. IR H ELE R &

Malaysia— China Chamber of Commerce

Hitik: No. 8-2, Jalan Metro Pudu, Fraser Business Park, Off Jalan
Yew, 55100 Kuala Lumpur

Hii% . 00603-92231188

£ 3. 00603-92221548

M4k . www.mcce.my

4. Db hfihes

Malaysia—China Friendship Association (PPMC)

Hodik: Lot 10&11, 13th Floor, Sun Complex, Jalan Bukit Bintang,
55100 Kuala Lumpur

Fiid: 00603-21416885

& E.: 00603-21411406

Mk : www.ppmec.com.my
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Malaysia— China Business Council (MCBC)

Hidik : Level6-05&6-06, Menara LGB, No.1, Jalan Wan Kadir, Taman
Tun Dr. Ismail, 60000 Kuala Lumpur

Hid . 00603-77271948

4. 00603-77251396

M4k www.mcbc.com.my

6. VY kB RN S5 ARG i

Asian Strategy and Leadership Institute (ASLI)

itk 1718, Jalan Ledang, Off Jalan Duta, 50480 Kuala Lumpur
Fi%: 00603-20935393

& H.: 00603-20933078

Mk www.asli.com.my

7. RV A ET RS2

National Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (NCCIM)

Hitlk. Level 3, West Wing, Menara MATRADE, Jalan Khidmat
Usaha off Jalan Duta, 50480, Kuala Lumpur

HLi%: 00603-62049811

f&E.: 00603-62049711

k. www.nccim.org.my

8. RPN A2s

SMI Association of Malaysia

Hihk. 18-3, Jalan USJ 9/5T, Subang Business Centre, 47620
Subang Jaya, Selangor D.E.

Hiif . 00603-80245787/5737, 603—80230685

{4 H . 00603-80241737

Wk www.smisme.com

9. R PHMLHIE RIS 2

Federation of Malaysian Manufacturers (FMM)

Hihk: No.3, Persiaran Dagang, PJU 9, Bandar Sri Damansara,
52200 Kuala Lumpur

HLid : 00603-62867200

f£H.: 00603-62741266/7288
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Mk www.fmm.org.my

10. SRi4

Malay Chamber of Commerce (DPMM)

Hidik: No. 33&35, Jalan Medan Setia 1, Bukit Damansara, 50490
Kuala Lumpur

HiE: 00603-20962233

f£1 . 00603-20962533

M4k www.dpmm.org.my

1. RN TR FE 2

Malay Businessmen & Industrialists Association of Malaysia
(PERDASAMA)

Hihk: lot1717, Jalan Ledang Off Jalan Duta, 50480 Kuala Lumpur

HLiE: 00603-20952002

k. www.perdasama.org.my

12. F[REEE TR 2

Kuala Lumpur & Selangor Indian Chamber of Commerce and
Industry (KLSICCI)

Hihtk: No. 116, 2nd Floor, Jalan Tuanku Abdul Rahman, 50100
Kuala Lumpur

Hi i . 00603-26931033

2. 00603-26911670

Wik . www.kisicci.com.my

13. BUETHE

Malaysian Associated Indian Chamber of Commerce and Industry
(MAICCI)

Hihk . JKR3190, Jalan Ledang, Off Jalan Duta, 50480 Kuala Lumpur

FLi%: 00603-20110478

& H.: 00603-20110477

M1k : www.maicci.org.my

14, DR VEI E PR TRiZ
Malaysian International Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Hitlk. C-08-08, Plaza Mont'Kiara, 2 Jalan Kiara, 50480 Kuala
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Lumpur
H 1% : 00603-62017708
f£E . 00603-62017705
P4k www.micci.com

15, ERPGH EVE IR G 25

Malaysian China Legal Cooperation Society

Huihk: 10 Persiaran Dagang, Bandar Sri Damansara, Kuala Lumpur
Fiid: 00603-61794259

f£H.. 00603-62536311

HLIE: mclcs.acclaim@gmail.com

D LA = R Ao | 4

1. ERPEEH Bl has

China Enterprises Association in Malaysia (CENAM)

Hodik: Level 1, Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad, Plaza OSK
25 Jalan Ampang, 50450 Kuala Lumpur.

Fii%: 00603-2387 8101

4. 00603-21644240

HLHE: cenam1449@gmail.com

Mk . www.cenam.com.my
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